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December 15, 2017

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
U.S. Supreme Court Building

One 1st Street, N.E., Room 30

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  No. 17-770, ICTSI Oregon, Inc. v. International Longshore and Warehouse Union
and Pacific Maritime Association

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondent Pacific Maritime Association respectfully requests an extension of time in
which to file its Brief in Opposition to the Petition for Certiorari, which is currently due
December 27, 2017. Respondent respectfully requests an extension of 30 days up to and
including January 26, 2017. This request is made necessary by the press of other matters,
and 1s being filed more than 10 days before the original due date of the Brief in Opposition.

Respectfully submitted,

Allyson N. Ho
Counsel for Respondent
Pacific Maritime Association
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cc: Michael T. Garone
Thomas M. Triplett
Carter G. Phillips
Virginia A. Seitz
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